# Windham Community Organization 4/30/24

The Meeting was called to order at 11:09 AM. In attendance were Ellen McDuffie, Kathy Jungermann, Pat Cherry, Cindy Kehoe, Dawn Bower, Maureen Bell and Barbara Jean Quinn.

**Secretary's Report:** A motion to accept the minutes with two changes noted by Pat Cherry, was made by Pat McLaine and seconded by Maureen Bell. Minutes were unanimously accepted.

**Treasurer's Report:** 

Balance March 31, 2024 \$935.42

WCO News and Notes

Income

Subscriptions \$25.00

Expenses

Bank Service Charge \$5.25

Balance April 30, 2024. \$952.17

# **Committee Reports:**

## Good Neighbors

Pat Cherry stated the request for a gas card for \$100 has been granted.

Ellen McDuffie reported on a wheelchair request. We were not asked for the money for said electric wheelchair. Chair came in two days and Neighborhood Connections handled it. The resident was extremely happy. Kathy Jungermann to send a thank you note to Neighborhood Connections for their assistance.

## News and Notes

Pat McLaine was unavailable but it was passed onto the meeting members that the copy will be brought to the printer by 4/30/24 and compiled by 5/2/24. There was a discussion about putting in an article that would inform the second homeowners that they will be removed from the mailing list after several years have passed without contact. Maureen is handling the advertising. There are six advertisers in the pipeline.

#### Old Business:

Thank you to the By-Laws Revision Committee for all of the work they have done to update and revise the WCO by-laws. Motion was made by Dawn Bower to accept the by-laws with the correction suggested by Maureen Bell. The motion was seconded by Pat Cherry. Motion passed unanimously.

#### **New Business:**

Election of Officers was a follows:

Cindy Kehoe nominated Ellen for President. Dawn Bower nominated Kathy Jungermann for VP. Kathy Jungermann nominated Cindy Kehoe for Treasurer and Barbara Jean Quinn nominated Becky Phillips for Secretary.

All nominations accepted on site with the exception of Becky Phillips who was not present but had already agreed to serving in the position of secretary as long as Barbara Jean Quinn covered for her when she was unavailable

President- Ellen McDuffie Vice President - Kathy Jungermann Secretary - Becky Phillips Treasurer - Cindy Kehoe

Fundraising ideas for an event to be held in June/July were discussed again. Possibilites include:

Susan Persa /History of Windham with an ice cream social and or hot dogs. Chris Fisher possible slide presentation re: travel log, birds and flowers.

## **Announcements:**

May 18 at 10AM at the Meeting House for a Special School Board Meeting and vote from floor. **UPDATE**: **This date has been changed to June 8 at the Meeting House.** Tag Sale to benefit the Meeting House will be held May 25, 2024 from 9-2.

Next Meeting will be on May 31, 2024 at the Town Office. **UPDATE: Meeting will now** be at the Meeting House upstairs in the office. Time remains the same- 1PM.

Motion to adjourn was made at 12:27PM by Barbara Jean Quinn and seconded by both Kathy Jungermann and Maureen Bell.

Respectfully submitted, Barbar Jean Quinn Secretary